
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, audio-
recorded, photographed or reported electronically by the use 
of social media by anyone attending.  This does not apply to 
any part of the meeting that is held in private session. 

Please ask for: 
Helen Johnson 

 
 

Date: 20 July 2020 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE to be held on Tuesday 28 July 2020 at 7.00 
pm in the via Zoom (meeting ID and password to be circulated) 
  

 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Corporate Director 
Public Protection, Planning and Governance 
 
 

A G E N D A 
PART 1 

 

1.   SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBERS  
 

 To note any substitution of Members made in accordance with Council Procedure 
Rules. 

2.   APOLOGIES  
 

3.   NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER ITEM 11  
 

4.   DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS BY MEMBERS  
 

 To note declarations of Members’ disclosable pecuniary interests, non-disclosable 
pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests in respect of items on the Agenda. 

5.   SCRUTINY ON ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR (Pages 3 - 18) 
 

 To receive a report from the Corporate Director (Housing and Communities) on the 
findings of the Social and Overview Scrutiny Sub-Committee on Anti-Social 
Behaviour.  

6.   DRAFT SCRUTINY SCORING MATRIX (Pages 19 - 20) 

Public Document Pack



 
 To consider the draft Scrutiny Scoring Matrix – a mechanism to help the 

Committee decide whether an issue is of sufficient value to warrant the 
commissioning of a Scrutiny Task and Finish Panel (T&P). 

7.   SCOPING DOCUMENT FOR SCRUTINY TASK AND FINISH PANELS (Pages 21 
- 22) 
 

 To discuss the proposed draft Scrutiny Scoping Document. This would be used by 
Scrutiny Task and Finish Panels (T&Ps) to define the focus of their scope and plan 
for its delivery.  

8.   DRAFT AGENDA TEMPLATE FOR SCRUTINY TASK AND FINISH PANELS 
(Pages 23 - 24) 
 

 To consider the draft agenda template for Scrutiny Task and Finish Panels (T&Ps). 

9.   COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2020/21 (Pages 25 - 30) 
 

 To consider the draft Committee’s work programme. The work programme enables 
forward planning of items to be considered to take place.  

10.   COUNCILLOR CALL FOR ACTION  
 

 To receive and consider any request from a Councillor for a discussion on behalf 
of residents on an issue affecting a single council ward where local problems have 
arisen that are relevant to the functions of the committee and other methods of 
resolution have been exhausted. 

11.   SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS, IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIRMAN, IS OF 
SUFFICIENT URGENCY TO WARRANT IMMEDIATE CONSIDERATION  
 

 
Circulation: Councillors S.Wrenn (Chairman) 

M.Birleson 
J.Caliskan 
L.Chesterman 
M.Cowan 
B.Fitzsimon 
G.Hayes 
 

M.Holloway 
R.Lass 
D.Richardson 
P.Smith 
S.Thusu 
P.Zukowskyj 
 

    
 
 Corporate Management Team 

Governance Services Team 
Press and Public (except Part II Items) 

 
If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact Helen 
Johnson, Governance Services on 01707 357467 or email – 
democracy@welhat.gov.uk  
 

mailto:democracy@welhat.gov.uk


 

 WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  
SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
YOUTH ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR 

 
 

  

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



 

1 

BACKGROUND 
 
At the Social Overview and Scrutiny Committee meeting of 21 January 2019, 
Members proposed that a Scrutiny Sub-Committee be agreed, to scrutinise the 
balance of the provision for free and/or low cost youth activities in respect of current 
levels of anti-social behaviour, between the towns of Hatfield and Welwyn Garden 
City. The Scrutiny Sub-Committee would also consider possible actions to reduce 
levels of ASB.   
 
Membership of the Sub-Committee was agreed as Councillors L.Chesterman 
(Chairman), J.Cragg, P.Hebden and A.Rohale.  
 
 
 
  

Page 4



 

2 

SCOPING 
 
The first meeting of the group was held on 6 March 2019. At this meeting the Sub-
Committee agreed the scope of the report.   
 
A copy of the scoping report is attached at Appendix A. 
 
Members agreed the scoping process should clearly identify what the scrutiny 
exercise intended, distinguishing between what would be included and achievable 
and that which may be desirable but beyond the parameters of this particular 
scrutiny exercise.  
 
Achievable Aims and Objectives: 
 

1. To establish who is responsible for a given service and that it is being 
delivered. 

2. To be involved with the work of the Community Safety Partnership.  
3. To correlate between incidents of anti-social behavior and the current 

provision of youth activities. 
4. To identify hotspots of anti-social behaviour. 
5. To identify contributory factors to, and trends of, anti-social behaviour and 

social-economic groups. 
6. To examine the provision of youth activities provided in Hatfield in comparison 

to those offered in Welwyn Garden City. 
 
Desirable Aims and Objectives:  
 

1. To obtain a detailed profile of the incidents of anti-social behaviour by type, 
perpetrators and location. 

2. To increase the provision of free and cheaper activities in Welwyn Garden 
City. 

 
Members agreed the definition of a youth as being a young person aged between 
11-19 years of age. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

3 

 
 
 
METHODOLOGY 
 
At the inaugural meeting, 16 October 2019, Members determined meetings to which 
Officers and the relevant Portfolio Holder would be invited to attend. The Safer 
Neighbourhood Team Inspector would be invited to a future meeting to provide 
information on perpetrators of anti-social behaviour. Members would consider the 
following reports and documents: 
 

 Redacted example minutes of a Multi-Agency Group for the Prevention of 
Youth Exclusion (MAGPYE) meeting. 

 Redacted example minutes of a Joint Advisory Group (JAG) meeting.  JAG is 
the operational group of the Responsible Authorities Group (RAG) – which in 
turn is the strategic body responsible for the Community Safety Partnership. 

 Community Safety Partnership Strategic Assessment 

 Welwyn Hatfield Youth Action Plan 

 Positive Pathways Project 
 

Other information and statistics would be obtained from relevant sources as the 
scrutiny progressed.  
 
At the meeting held on 7 January 2020, Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council’s (WHBC) 
Neighbourhood and Enforcement Manager, Kerry Clifford and Police Constable’s 
Glen Cook and James Tassle, gave a presentation on ASB statistics. WHBC 
Community Partnership’s Manager, Matt Rayner, gave Members an overview of 
statutory, local and county commissioned services for youths, the Youth Survey and 
the Youth Strategy. The Officers gave detailed answers to further concerns and 
questions from Members of the Sub-Committee.   
 
On 11 February 2020, Members selected more documents to be considered and 
added to the Scoping Brief: 
 

 The Welwyn Hatfield Young People’s Strategy 2019-2020 

 Anti-Social Behaviour Strategy and Policy 

 WHBC Sports Facilities Strategy 

 County Strategic Assessment 
 
Members agreed that local residents who had been the victim of ASB, would be 
invited to the next meeting to discuss their experiences. Unfortunately the meeting 
had to be cancelled due to the Covid-19 pandemic situation. 
 
On 27 February 2020, Councillors A.Rohale and P.Hebden attended a Youth Council  
Meeting held in the Sycamore Room of the Council offices. Members attending 
found the young people of the Youth Council to be enthusiastic with much to say 
about provision in the local area. The young people felt that activities delivered 
privately were expensive and difficult to afford, especially if there were more than 
one young person in the family. Dance and drama activities were particularly cost 
prohibitive and with limited availability locally. 

Page 6



 

4 

 
The young people of the Youth Council felt that the uptake of activities provided at 
County level, was less than it should be. They believed that this was due to 
communication issues whereby young people could not access information on what 
was available. 
 
 
On 5 March 2020, Councillors L.Chesterman and P.Hebden attended a JAG meeting 
where they were given a 20 minute timeslot on the agenda. Members were 
impressed by the number of different services represented at the meeting and the 
excellent service WHBC provided for young people who were vulnerable or with 
problematic issues. 
 
The meeting held on 8 July 2020 was attended by Councillor B. Sarson, Portfolio 
Holder for Regeneration, Economic Development and Partnerships who was invited 
along to answer questions from the Youth Scrutiny Sub-Committee.  
 
Mark Hughes, the YC Herts Broxbourne, East Herts, Welwyn Hatfield Area Team 
Manager attended the meeting held on 8 July 2020 and gave a detailed presentation 
on the number of projects and services offered by YC Herts and the key projects that 
they delivered across the Welwyn Hatfield Borough.  Members were impressed with 
the passion and dedication demonstrated by Mark and the range of activities 
available to support young people locally. 
 
Members enquired about the budget provision of £50,000, agreed in principle by 
Cabinet. This budget is currently in an earmarked reserve, to support the work 
delivered by the Community Partnership Team in respect of youth services. 
Members enquired whether it was possible for any underspend to be ring-fenced and 
used in the next municipal year as the Covid-19 pandemic had caused delays to the 
work of the Youth ASB Sub-Committee.   
 
Councillor Sarson discussed with Members the decision to allocate some of the 
budget provision towards the King George V Wheel Park Project. This proposal was 
supported by the group. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Statutory Responsibilties 
 
Community Safety 
 
Community Safety Partnerships (CSPs) are in place to help tackle crime and reduce 
reoffending and were set up under Sections 5-7 of the Crime & Disorder Act 1998. 
There are about 300 CSPs in England and 22 in Wales usually at district or unitary 
authority level and are made up of representatives from Police, Probation Service, 
Local Authority, Health, Fire and Rescue authorities.  
 
The CSP is overseen by the Responsible Authorities Group (RAG).  In Welwyn 
Hatfield the RAG membership is as follows: 

Page 7



 

5 

 
Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council 
Herts County Council 
National Probation Service 
Clinical Commissioning Groups 
University of Hertfordshire 
Hertfordshire Constabulary 
Herts Fire and Rescue 
 
The Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner attend by invitation. 
The CSP has a Community Safety Plan and three-year Action.  One of the key 
priorities is to tackle anti-social behaviour. 
 
Youth Services 
 
The legislation that supports youth work is described in detail in the Statutory 
Guidance on Section 507B Education Act 1996 published in March 2008. This 
statutory guidance sets out the requirements for local authorities (in this Borough 
upper tier, Herts County Council) to provide youth work in three areas: positive 
activities, decision making by young people and 14-19 learning. 
 
Section 507B of the Education Act 1996, introduced through Section 6 of the 
Education and Inspections Act 2006, ensures that the local authority working in the 
context of the Children’s Trust holds the lead responsibility for securing young 
people’s access to positive activities 
 
This duty applies to the 13-19 age range extending to 24 for young people with 
learning difficulties. The duty is qualified by the term “reasonably practicable”  
 
The duty sets out two forms of activity (not mutually exclusive) to improve well-being. 
The first activity is “educational leisure-time activities”. The legislation also includes 
sufficient educational leisure time activity and associated facilities that are for the 
improvement of young people’s personal and social development. This sub-set 
relates to activities that are delivered using youth work methods and approaches. 
 
The second activity is “recreational leisure-time activities” which includes sports and 
informal physical activities as well as a wide range of cultural activities including 
music, performing and visual arts. 
 
Within Hertfordshire these services are primarily delivered by Youth Connections, 
which is a service provided by Hertfordshire County Council. 
 
FINDINGS 
 
The presentation from members of the CSP set out for members of the sub 
committee the level of anti-social behaviour across the borough and the 
geographical location. 
 
In brief, the level of anti-social behaviour by young people is very low in, but there is 
a higher prevalence in Welwyn Garden City. 

Page 8



 

6 

 
The perpetrators, albeit low in numbers, come from locations across the borough 
and a small number reside outside the borough. 
 
The Sub Committee were presented with a detailed list of activities which are 
provided via the partnership, including a range of youth diversionary activities.  
These are located throughout the borough, so activities are provided in both Hatfield 
and Welwyn Garden City. 
 
The CSP also presented information about targeted youth diversionary projects, 
including Positive Pathways, which is unique to Welwyn Hatfield and the SOS project 
(countywide).  These projects focus on the most vulnerable young people who are 
involved or at risk of being involved in criminal activity. 
 
The CSP consider that the reason that there is a concentration of anti social 
behaviour in Welwyn Garden City is due to the connectivity and facilities in the town 
centre (McDonalds and other fast food outlets, free Wi-FI, well lit public realm) 
 
Partnership Working 
 
The sub committee were presented with the partnership framework, which includes 
the RAG and JAG, but also the 11-19 Group, which is a non-statutory body made up 
of up to 40 organisations (statutory, voluntary, charitable); this group oversees the 
borough’s Youth Strategy and the delivery of the associated Action Plan. 
 
 
CONSIDERATIONS OF SUB COMMITTEE 
 

1. The Youth Scrutiny Review had taken much longer than anticipated due to the 
restraints caused by Purdah and the Covid-19 pandemic. 

 
2. There was a very small percentage of young people causing ASB. Out of 

approximately 15,000 young people (aged 10-19) across the district, there 
were a group of approximately 40 young people where extensive intervention 
had been required. Not all ASB was committed by young people. 

 
3. ASB perpetrators may not be resident in the area. There were good travel 

links to Welwyn Garden City and many young people travelled to the town 
centre from London, Hatfield, Stevenage and other areas. The town centre 
was a hotspot for young people with MacDonald’s and the Howard Centre. 

 
4. WHBC was not the statutory provider of youth provision.  The Head of 

Community and Housing Strategy would provide the legal framework for this. 
 

5. A table should be provided summarising the nature of activities in the district. 
 

6. Was there a gap in the provision on offer if a young person was not interested 
in sport? 

 

Page 9



 

7 

7. Was there a gap in provision for an activity that was not structured, such as a 
youth centre drop in? 

 
8. The Youth ASB Scrutiny findings were that the WHBC teams and the 

Partnership were doing an excellent job with the resources available. 
 

9. Members are interested in how communication about activities can be 
maximized and that this should be done safely.  Young people should be 
encouraged not to share personal information on the social media platform Tik 
Tok due to safety issues and the scope for misuse. Personal information 
could easily be accessed on this platform. 
 

10. At Full Council it was agreed that £50k be added to a new earmarked reserve 
for youth service, and the expenditure of which will be delegated to Corporate 
Management Team, in consultation with the Leader and Executive Member 
for Resources. 

 
11. KGV Wheel Park – the Members were in support that some of the additional 

budget provision would be put towards this project. 
 

12. The group recognised that statutory services need to focus on provision for 
the most vulnerable, but this can lead to gaps for those who are less so, but 
who may not be able to afford paid activities. 
 

13. The members were keen to help support the charitable and voluntary sector 
who provide services to a wider group, often at a lower cost.  They felt that 
perhaps some of the additional funding could be made available to support 
these groups. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

8 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

1. To review the current method of communicating with young people so that 
they are able to access the information they require regarding youth provision 
and activities available to them and to consider if there are any additional 
methods that could improve the reach.  This should include providing a table 
of the available activities. 
 

2. That the budget provision of £50,000 for more youth services to reduce anti-
social behaviour, agreed by Cabinet for the 2020/21 budget, be ring-fenced 
and carried over to the next municipal year if not used. This is because of 
delays caused by the Covid-19 pandemic and Purdah, which may lead to an 
underspend. 
 

3. That the group support the use of some of this additional budget to be used to 
modernize the Wheels Park at King George V. 

 
4. That this budget could be used in part to provide a small grant fund for one 

year, in addition to the current community grant fund and to be applied for in 
the same way, to be made available for youth provision (11-19 year olds). The 
provision would have to be sustainable and would have to be in addition to 
what is currently available. 

 
5. Subject to agreement of Recommendation 4, that a report be submitted to the 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee in 12 months’ time to look at the impact of 
the grants. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THE NEXT STEPS 
 
A copy of this report would be presented to the Overview and Scrutiny Meeting on 28 
July 2020. 
 
 
 
  

Page 12



 

10 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
 
The Sub-Committee expressed its thanks to the Officers and the Executive Member 
who took the time to attend meetings of the Sub-Committee, to respond to questions 
and contribute to the scrutiny exercise. 
 
 
 
  

Page 13



 

11 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

 Minutes of the meetings of the Sub-Committee 

 Presentation from the Community Safety Partnership  

 Community Safety Partnership Strategic Assessment 

 WHBC AntiSocial Behaviour Strategy 

 WHBC Anti-Social Behaviour Policy 

 Welwyn Hatfield Youth Action Plan for 2019-2020 

 Positive Pathways Project early Stage Review – Second Draft 

 PCC Funding Feedback Report – Positive Pathways Project 18/19 

 Welwyn Hatfield Young People’s Strategy 2019-2020 

 Herfordshire Continuum of Need Thresholds Document 

 Welwyn Hatfield Youth Referral Pathways 

 Redacted Welwyn Hatfield MAGPYE minutes 

 Redacted Welwyn Hatfield Youth Action Panel minutes 

 Redacted JAG minutes 

 WHBC Sports Facilities Strategy 

 County Strategic Assessment 

 Youth Survey 

 Presentation from the Youth Connections Service Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 14



 

12 

 
 
 
APPENDIX A 
 
 

Scrutiny Scoping Meeting  
6 March 2019 

 
 

 
Scrutiny Title 

 
Anti-Social Behaviour 

 

 
Type of 
Scrutiny 

 
The Sub-Committee was appointed by Social Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee on 21 January 2019. 
 

 
Scrutiny Sub 
Committee 
Members 

 
Lynn Chesterman (C)  
(Proposed by Councillor P.Hebden and seconded by Councillor J.Cragg) 
Julie Cragg 
Peter Hebden 
Ayesha Rohale  
 

 
Officer Support 
Marie Lowe 
Governance Services Officer 
 

 
Portfolio Holder: 
Councillor Bernard Sarson 

 
Key 
Stakeholders 
 

 
Residents and businesses of Welwyn Hatfield. 
Local Partnerships 
 

 
Summary of 
Enquiry 

Each scrutiny needs to have a clear rationale behind it, which explains why 
the scrutiny is important. A clear rationale will also help clarify the 
indicators of success. 
 

 Scrutiny of the balance of provision of free and/or cheaper youth 
activities available for residents between the towns of Hatfield and 
Welwyn Garden City and different areas of the towns in relation to 
current levels of anti-social behaviour and actions to reduce these. 
 

 A more detailed scope of the scrutiny exercise would be agreed at a 
first informal meeting of the Scrutiny Sub-Committee. 

 

 
Scrutiny Aims 
and Objectives: 

 
It is essential that the scoping process clearly identifies exactly what the 
scrutiny hopes to achieve. Distinguish between what will be included and 
achievable and that which may be desirable but will not be covered by this 
project. 
 

Page 15



 

13 

Achievable: 
 

 Who is responsible for which services and are these being provided. 
 To be involved with the work of the Community Safety Partnership. 
 To identify the correlation between incidents of ASB and current 

provision of youth activities.  
 To identify the hotspots for incidents of ASB. 
 To identify contributory factors and trends to incidents of ASB and 

the social-economic groups. 
 An analysis of the provision provided in Hatfield in comparison to 

those offered in Welwyn Garden City. 
 
Desirable: 
 

 To obtain a detailed profile of the incidents of ASB, by type, 
perpetrators and location.   

 Increase in the provision of free and cheaper activities in Welwyn 
Garden City. 

 

 
Link with 
Corporate 
Priorities: 

 
To work together to keep Welwyn Hatfield a great place to live, work and 
study in a vibrant and growing economy 
 
Our priorities and objectives 
 

 Our Community - Safe Communities Public Health Sport & Leisure 
Art and Culture 

 Our Housing - Quality Landlord Housing Need Affordable Homes 
Housing Quality 

 Our Environment - Clean Streets Waste & Recycling Green Spaces 
Parking 

 Our Economy - Sustainable Growth Neighbourhood & Town Centres 
Business Friendly  

 Our Council – Equality and Fairness Value for Money Customer 
First 
 
Our Values - Integrity Fairness Respect Transparent Responsive 
Innovative 
 

Indicators of 
Success: 

For each scrutiny identify two or three key indicators which will be used to 
tell you if the review is achieving its purpose. It can also help to avoid the 
potential danger of straying off the topic. 
 

 Number of ASB incidents reduced. 

 Number of youth activities increased. 

 Successful outcomes of young people.   
 

Methodology / 
Approach 

This requires consideration as to the kind of enquiry which will be most 
suitable for this review. Some ways of working are listed below: 

Page 16



 

14 

 

 Obtain a broader picture across the County and nationally to provide a 
comparison and perspective 

 By obtaining relevant information and evidence from the Police and 
other members of the Community Partnership what is currently being 
done, what could be done and if not why not 

 By asking questions of Officers/ Executive Members 

 Receiving a briefing note 

 Requesting one or more Members to carry out visits / investigations on 
their behalf and report back 

 Holding one or more public hearings which are specially designed to 
enable members of the public, interest groups etc. to give their views. 

 Potential site visits 
 

Witnesses / 
Experts 

An important part of the scoping process includes deciding what people 
should be asked for interview. Cabinet Members and officers are required 
by the Constitution to attend to explain decisions, the extent which actions 
taken complement council policy and their performance. 

 

 Members of the Community Safety Partnership (CSP) including  

 Police and Crime Commissioner for Hertfordshire, and the local 
Criminal Justice Board 

 Hertfordshire Constabulary 
 Hertfordshire Fire and Rescue Service 
 Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council 
 Hertfordshire County Council 
 East and North Hertfordshire Clinical Commissioning Group 
 National Probation Service 
 BENCH Community Rehabilitation Company 
 University of Hertfordshire 
 YMCA 
 Local community and voluntary groups who participate  
 YC Herts 
 Residents-victims of ASB 

 Relevant Members of the Executive and senior Officers of the 
Council. 

 PCSO 

 Streetwardens 

Evidence 
Sources for 
Documents 

Part of the scoping process is to determine which sort of documents may 
need to be considered before writing any report and can take a variety of 
forms. 
 

 YMCA recent report   
 Community Partnership Strategy 

Page 17

http://www.herts.police.uk/
http://www.hertfordshire.gov.uk/services/commsafe/commprotect/hfrs/
http://www.hertfordshire.gov.uk/
https://www.enhertsccg.nhs.uk/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/national-offender-management-service
http://benchcrc.org.uk/
https://www.herts.ac.uk/


 

15 

 Anti-Social Behaviour Strategy 
 Youth Strategy 
 ASB Strategy 
 Sports Facilities Strategy 
 County Strategic Strategy 

 

Review 
implications / 
impacts / risks 
 
Consider 
financial, social, 
economic, legal, 
equality.  

Identify the implications if matters do not change, covering: budget 
overspend / high level of budget commitment, government guidance 
legislation etc. 
 

 Incidents of ASB increases 
 Residents continue to feel unsafe in their communities. 
 Young people do not fulfil their full potential. 
 The Borough and its town centres become unattractive to visitors 

businesses and visitors 
 

Timescales Set the timescale for: 
 

Projected start date:          ___________________ 

Meeting frequency:            ___________________ 

Draft report deadline:         ___________________ 

Projected completion date: ___________________ 

 
 
 
 

Page 18



SCORING MATRIX FOR OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

TOPIC/SCRUTINY 

 

SCORE 
(0-2) 
 

 

GUIDANCE 
 

 

 

Public Interest/Concern 

Is the topic a key issue for Members of the Public 
 

 
 
 

0 = Reject 

 

 

Strategic 

Is the issue strategic and significant? 
 

 
 
 

0 = Reject 

 

 

Risks to Council/Service Delivery 

Does the issue pose a risk to the council or service delivery? 

 
 
 

0 = Reject 

 

 

Adding Value/Corporate Priorities 

Will scrutiny add value and help to achieve the Corporate 

Priorities? 
 

 
 
 

0 = Reject 

 

Partners 

Is the issue a concern for partners/stakeholders? 
 

 
 

0 = Low priority 

 

 

Effectiveness 

Are there likely to be effective recommendations? 
 

 
 
 

0 = Low priority 

 

 

 

Impact 

Will there be potential benefits for a significant part of the 

community/partners/stakeholders or the Council? 
 

 
 

 

0 = Low priority  

 

 

Resources 

Are there sufficient resources to deliver the topic to 

scrutiny? 
 

 
 
 

0 = Low priority 

 

 

SCORE 

 
 

SCRUTINY WILL HAVE AN IMPACT AND ADD VALUE 
 

 
 

 

 

1-4 

 

 

Low Priority 

 

 

Add to work programme if priority changes. 

 

 

5-7 

 

 

Medium Priority 
 

Request a report to OSC, hold a single scrutiny 
event or set up a Task and Finish Panel if 
resources are available. 
 

 

 

8-14 
 

 

High Priority 
 

Request a report to OSC, hold a single scrutiny 

even or set up a Task and Finish Panel.  
 

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOPING DOCUMENT SCRUTINY TASK AND FINISH PANEL 
 

 

 

 

  

Scrutiny Review Title 
 

    

    

  

  
 
 
 
 

 

Scoring Matrix Result 
   

T&P Members 

 

  
 
 

Co-opted Members   

Portfolio Holder (s)   

Officers 
 
 
 

  
 
 

 

Key Stakeholders 
   

  
  
  
  
  

  
 
 
 

Background Issue to review - the rational for scrutinising this issue 
  

    

    

    

    

    

  

  

  

  

  
 
 

 
  

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



SCOPING DOCUMENT SCRUTINY TASK AND FINISH PANEL 
 

 

 

 

 

Scrutiny Aims and Objectives 
  
(Policy review, achieve corporate priorities, delivery of council business plan, improve service delivery, 
financial plans). 

 
  

  
 

Review of Implications/Impacts /Risks 
  

(Identify the implications/risks if matters do not change such as legal, financial, security and terrorism, 
procurement, climate change, human resources, health and wellbeing, communication and 
engagement.  As well the impact on corporate priorities, council business plan delivery, equality and 
diversity.)  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Methodology for Gathering Evidence 
  

(Witnesses, external organisations, statistical surveys, focus groups and workshops,  public meetings,  
elf-advocacy groups, street surveys, site visits) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed time scales and meeting frequency 

  

Start date   

Frequency of Meetings   

End Date   
 

Reporting back to OSC/Recommendations to Cabinet 
 

Date of OSC   

Date of Cabinet   

Page 22



 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, audio-
recorded, photographed or reported electronically by the use 
of social media by anyone attending.  This does not apply to 
any part of the meeting that is held in private session. 

Please ask for: 
Helen Johnson 

 
 

Date XXXXX 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
SCRUTINY TASK AND FINISH PANEL ON XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX to 
be held on xx at XX pm in the via Zoom (meeting ID and password to be circulated) 
  

 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Corporate Director 
Public Protection, Planning and Governance 
 
 

A G E N D A 
PART 1 

 

1. 
 
 
2.  

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE PANEL 
 
 
SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBERS  
 

 To note any substitution of Members made in accordance with Council Procedure 
Rules. 
 

3.  APOLOGIES  
 

4.  DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS BY MEMBERS  
 

 To note declarations of Members’ disclosable pecuniary interests, non-disclosable 
pecuniary interests and non-pecuniary interests in respect of items on the Agenda. 
 
 
 
 

Page 23

Agenda Item 8



5.  ACTIONS UPDATE  
 

 To note the status of actions from previous meetings.  
 

6. 
 
 
 
7. 
 
 
 
 
8. 
 
 

SCRUTINY  SCOPING DOCUMENT 
 
To consider the scrutiny scoping document. 
 
SCRUTINY PROJECT PLAN 
 
To note the Scrutiny Project Plan and any updates since the last meeting. 
 
INVESTIGATION - OFFICER/ PARTNER/ STAKEHOLDER /EXTERNAL 
ORGANISATIONS PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS/VISITS  
 

 
 
9.. 

To receive a report/presentation by XX on XXXX. 
 
WITNESSESS AND QUESTIONING 
 
To meet with XXXXX for a period of questioning with regards to XXXXX 

  

10.. 
 
 
11. 

DATE AND TIME FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
 
TIMESCALES AND REPORTING TO OSC 
 

12. SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS, IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIRMAN, IS OF 
SUFFICIENT URGENCY TO WARRANT IMMEDIATE CONSIDERATION  
 

 
Circulation: Councillors 

XXXXXX 
    
 
 Corporate Management Team 

Officers XXXX 
Governance Services Team 
Press and Public  
 

 
If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact Helen 
Johnson, Governance Services on 01707 357467 or email – 
democracy@welhat.gov.uk  
 

Page 24

mailto:democracy@welhat.gov.uk


OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE      Update July 2020     

OVERVIEW WORK PROGRAMME 2020-21  
 
 
Meeting Date Report Topic 

 

What is the Outcome 
or Output required? 

 
Author (s) 
 
 

28 July 2020 

Tuesday 

 

 

 
  

 
 

ASB Scrutiny Report 
 

To consider the 

recommendations  

Sian Chambers/Sharon 

Keenlyside 

 Scoping Document  
To consider and agree Margaret Martinus/ 

Helen Johnson  

 Draft Agenda Template Scrutiny T&Ps 
To consider and agree Margaret Martinus/ 

Helen Johnson 

 Draft scoring matrix  
To consider and agree Margaret Martinus/ 

Helen Johnson 

2 September 2020 

Tuesday  

 

 

 

 

Equalities Report  
 

Set up T&P consideration? 
Simone Russell 

 

11 November 2020 

Wednesday  

 

 

 

 

Budget setting scrutiny    
 

 
Ka Ng 

 

 

Coronavirus Response and Recovery Report  
 

Set up T&P consideration? 

 

13 January 2020    

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 9



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE      Update July 2020     

OVERVIEW WORK PROGRAMME 2020-21  
 
 

 

 

Members of the Committee can, during the course of the year, add items within the remit of the Committee that they wish to be considered 
and discussed.  

Wednesday 

 

 

Performance Review 
 

To consider the 

Performance Review 
Paul Underwood 

 

 

 

Review of provision of health services in the 
borough  
 

To discuss annual report 

and feedback any 

recommendations 

Joanna Harding 

 

 

3 March 2021 

Wednesday  

 

 

 

 

Review of provision of the discharge of crime and 
disorder services in borough  
 

To discuss annual report an 

feedback any 

recommendations 

Sian Chambers 

 

 

 

 

Corporate Policy Review 

 

 

 

 

 

OSC Work Programme for 2021-22 

 

To discuss and decide on 

work programme 
Helen Johnson 

 

P
age 26



 

- 1 - 
Date: 6 July 2020 

 

 

 
WELWYN HATFIELD COUNCIL 

 
FORWARD PLAN 

 

FOR THE PERIOD 1 AUGUST 2020 TO 30 NOVEMBER 2020 

REF: 0820 

 

The Forward Plan sets out the Key Decisions which are to be taken by the Cabinet (and where appropriate the Council) during the period 
covered by the Plan.  The Plan is updated each month and is available from Council Offices and libraries and on the website 
(www.welhat.gov.uk).  A Key Decision is one which is likely to result in expenditure or savings of above £100,000, or to have an effect on 

communities living or working in an area comprising two or more Wards of the Borough. 
 

Members of the public are welcome to comment on any item on the Forward Plan.  Any comments must be given in writing or by e-mail to the 
Governance Services Manager to be received no later than seven days before the meeting at which the decision is to be taken.  Copies of 
available reports can be obtained from the contact shown in the Forward Plan.  
 

Members of the public are also welcome to attend public meetings of the Cabinet.  Cabinet meetings are held at the Campus Eas t, Council 
Offices, Welwyn Garden City and start at 7.30pm.  During the period of this Plan meetings will be held on:- 
 

Wednesday 5 August, Tuesday 8 September, Tuesday 13 October and Tuesday 3 November 2020 
 

The following Councillors are in the Cabinet:- 
 

T.Kingsbury -  Leader of the Council 
D.Bell - Deputy Leader of the Council and Executive Member, Resources 
  

S.Boulton -  Executive Member, Environment and Planning 
T.Mitchinson -  Executive Member, Leisure, Culture and Communications 

N.Pace - Executive Member, Housing and Community 
B.Sarson -  Executive Member, Regeneration, Economic, Development and Partnerships 
F.Thomson -  Executive Member, Governance, Public Health and Climate Change 
 

Any queries concerning the Forward Plan should be directed to Alison Marston, Governance Services Manager at the Council  

Offices, Campus East, Welwyn Garden City, Herts AL8 6AE telephone number (01707) 357413 or e-mail a.marston@welhat.gov.uk. 

P
age 27

http://www.welhat.gov.uk/
mailto:g.seal@welhat.gov.uk


 

 
 

WELWYN HATFIELD COUNCIL 
 

FORWARD PLAN 
 

FOR THE PERIOD 1 AUGUST 2020 TO 30 NOVEMBER 2020 

 

 

 

- 2 - 
Date: 6 July 2020 

REFERENCE 
AND 

SUBJECT 

DECISION NEEDED WHEN WILL 
DECISION 

BE TAKEN 

WHO WILL 
BE 

CONSULTED 

METHOD OF 
CONSULTATION 

REPORTS AVAILABLE 
AND CONTACT 

OFFICERS 

EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER 

FP993 Covid-19 
Update 

Report updating the 
Council’s work during 
the Covid-19 
pandemic. 

5 August 2020 
- Cabinet 

  Chief Executive 
Rob Bridge 
Tel: 01707357327 
r.bridge@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor Tony 
Kingsbury 
 

FP996 COVID-
19 Impact on the 
Council's 
Finances 

To note the estimated 
financial impact 
outlined in this report. 

5 August 2020 
- Cabinet 

Cabinet Meetings Corporate Director 
(Resources, Environment 
and Cultural Services) 
Ka Ng 
Tel: 01707357275 
k.ng@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor Duncan 
Bell 
 

FP994 Draft 
Community 
Infrastructure 
Levy Charging 
Schedule 

To approve the draft 
Community 
Infrastructure Levy 
Charging Schedule for 
final public consultation 
prior to examination 
and adoption. 

5 August 2020 
- Cabinet 

Cabinet 
Planning and 
Parking Panel, 
The Public, 
Development 
Industry 
Stakeholders 

Meeting, Notice 
Publication, Online 
Public Consultation 

Head of Planning 
Colin Haigh 
Tel: 01707 357239 
c.haigh@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor 
Stephen Boulton 
 

FP975 Parking Approval of Strategy 
2020-2030 

5 August 2020 
- Cabinet 

Cabinet 
Planning and 
Parking Panel 
Public 
Residents 

Meeting 
Website 

Parking and Cemetery 
Services Manager 
Vikki Hatfield 
Tel: 01707 357555 
v.hatfield@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor 
Stephen Boulton 
 

P
age 28

mailto:r.bridge@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:k.ng@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:c.haigh@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:v.hatfield@welhat.gov.uk


 

 
 

WELWYN HATFIELD COUNCIL 
 

FORWARD PLAN 
 

MONTH PERIOD 1 AUGUST 2020 TO 30 NOVEMBER 2020 

 

 
 

 

- 3 - 
Date: 6 July 2020 

 

REFERENCE 
AND 

SUBJECT 

DECISION NEEDED WHEN WILL 
DECISION 

BE TAKEN 

WHO WILL BE 
CONSULTED 

METHOD OF 
CONSULTATION 

REPORTS AVAILABLE 
AND CONTACT 

OFFICERS 

EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER 

FP957 Article 4 
Direction - 
Employment 
Sites 

Confirmation of the 
Direction 

5 August 2020 
- Cabinet 

Cabinet 
Planning and 
Parking Panel 
Public Bodies 
Residents and 
Business 

Meeting 
In Writing 
Public Notices 

Senior Planner 
Matt Pyecroft 
Tel: 01707 357510 
m.pyecroft@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor 
Stephen Boulton 
 

FP988 Quarter 
One Revenue 
Monitoring 
2020/21 

Virement of revenue 
funds. 

5 August 2020 
- Cabinet 

Cabinet Meetings Head of Resources 
Richard Baker 
Tel: 01707 357425 
r.baker@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor Duncan 
Bell 
 

FP997 Award of 
Construction 
contract for 
Tewin Road 
Depot 

To provide delegated 
authority to the 
Corporate Director to 
award the contract. 

5 August 2020 
- Cabinet 

Streetscene 
Mobilisation 
Board 

Meeting Community and 
Environment Services 
Manager 
Kirsten Roberts 
Tel: 01707 357177 
k.roberts@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor 
Stephen Boulton 
 

P
age 29

mailto:m.pyecroft@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:r.baker@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:k.roberts@welhat.gov.uk


 

 
 

WELWYN HATFIELD COUNCIL 
 

FORWARD PLAN 
 

MONTH PERIOD 1 AUGUST 2020 TO 30 NOVEMBER 2020 

 

 
 

 

- 4 - 
Date: 6 July 2020 

 

REFERENCE 
AND 

SUBJECT 

DECISION NEEDED WHEN WILL 
DECISION 

BE TAKEN 

WHO WILL BE 
CONSULTED 

METHOD OF 
CONSULTATION 

REPORTS AVAILABLE 
AND CONTACT 

OFFICERS 

EXECUTIVE 
MEMBER 

FP989 Review 
of the Medium 
Term Financial 
Strategy 

To note the budget gap 
and approve principles 
to be adopted for the 
2021/22 budget setting 
process. 

8 September 
2020 - Cabinet 

Cabinet Meetings Corporate Director 
(Resources, Environment 
and Cultural Services)  
Ka Ng  
Tel: 01707 357275  
k.ng@welhat.gov.uk  
 
Head of Resources  
Richard Baker  
Tel: 01707 357425  
r.baker@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor Duncan 
Bell 
 

FP995 Council 
Tax Support 
Scheme 

Confirmation that the 
Council’s localised 
council tax support 
scheme will not 
change. 

3 November 
2020 - Cabinet 

Major 
preceptors. 

Correspondence 
and Discussion. 

Client Support Services 
Manager 
Farhad Cantel 
Tel: 01707 357011 
f.cantel@welhat.gov.uk 

Councillor Duncan 
Bell 
 

P
age 30

mailto:k.ng@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:r.baker@welhat.gov.uk
mailto:f.cantel@welhat.gov.uk

	Agenda
	5 SCRUTINY ON ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR
	6 DRAFT SCRUTINY SCORING MATRIX
	7 SCOPING DOCUMENT FOR SCRUTINY TASK AND FINISH PANELS
	8 DRAFT AGENDA TEMPLATE FOR SCRUTINY TASK AND FINISH PANELS
	9 COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME FOR 2020/21
	keydecision 2020.08-2020.11


